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REQUEST FOR TENDER

RFT NO. 2744920601
Hemodialysis Isolation Redevelopment at Scarborough General Hospital

ADDENDUM NO. 5

1. GENERAL
1.1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
1.1.1 Addendum No. 5 provides clarifications to an initial round of questions. Additional questions will be posted on the OTP avoid duplications and will be clarified in future Addenda.  
1.1.2 Firms are reminded to submit question only through the Ontario Tenders Portal, and not directly to the Bid Administrator, Hospital staff or the Consultant. 
1.1.3 Please note that responses to certain questions may impact or amend the terms, conditions and/or specifications of the RFT.  Accordingly, responses to questions in this Addendum shall take priority over the terms, conditions and/or specifications provided in the original RFT documents and previously issued Addenda (if applicable).
1.1.4 This Addendum shall be attached to and shall form an integral part of the Request for Tender. The contents of this Addendum shall be brought to the attention of all concerned. 
1.1.5 Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in APPENDIX 10 – Offer and Declarations.
1.2 LIST OF DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THIS ADDENDUM
1.2.1 This Addendum contains the following attachments:
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2. AMENDMENTS
2.1 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS AND BID FORMS  
.1 A revised Appendix 8 has been added along with a list of Basebuilding System Contractors.
2.2 SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS
2.2.1 The following updated specifications/drawings have been added to the RFT:
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3. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS  
Question 1:  	There are two architectural specifications files as a part of Tender Documents. File in main folder list contains 286 pages and file in Architectural folder contains 383 pages. Which file governs.
Response 1:  	The screenshot below of the files included in the 01 ARCH folder in the Ontario Tenders Portal are the correct and only architectural files for this RFT.
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Question 2:  	Please clarify the following glass questions:
a) The specifications for the ICU Telescopic Doors (2.713A, 2.713B, 2.713C, 2.713D, 2.713E, 2.713F) specify that the glass is to be 6mm tempered laminated glass. However, the door schedule refers to 'switchable glass.' Can you please confirm which type of glass is required? Also, could you provide specifications for this glass?
b) Please provide specifications for double glazed unit with an STC of 42 for the interior screens SC1?
c) Could you please provide specifications for double glazed unit to match the existing one for the new window infill W1?
d) Could you please provide specifications for door 2.723?
e) Please confirm if section 08 51 13 also applies to the framing for the interior screens SC1 and SC2. 
Response 2a:  Refer ARCH Addendum 1 - 08 81 00 Glass / Glazing; subsection 3.2.1.3 
Response 2b:  Double Glazed assembly in a PC350 frame elite series. Refer to ARCH Addendum 1; 08 43 13 - Aluminum Framed Screens  
Response 2c:  Refer to specification section 08 51 13 Aluminum Frame Screens
Response 2d:  Refer to Door Hardware Schedule
Response 2e:   Refer to ARCH Addendum 1; 08 43 13 - Aluminum Framed Screens  

Question 3:  	Would the client accept Windspec or Commdoor as alternative equivalent of Alumicor/ Kawneer/ Ferguson or Toro?  
Response 3:  	No
[bookmark: _Hlk169086333]Question 4:  	Please respond to the following three electrical questions:
a) Are the receptacles in the water treatment rooms installed on wire-way? Or on the wall?

b) What type of receptacles are required in the water treatment rooms?

c) What is the location of the concourse electrical room in relation to the area we are renovating?
Response 4a):  On the wall in conduit

Response 4b):  Medical grade but the exact spec is on the Baxter scope of work under the electrical section ‘cobntractor responsibilities’

Response 4c):  Refer to Electrical Addendum 1

Question 5:  	Please respond to the following four communications questions:
a) With reference to the drawing E2.02 kindly confirm the location of the IT room/closet where the communications cables in the Crockford Wing will terminate?
b) With reference to the drawing E2.02 kindly confirm the location of the IT room/closet where the communications cables in the West Wing will terminate?
c) With reference to the drawing 2/E5.02 we are not able to locate IT Room 3.02 on the drawing E2.02. Kindly clarify?
d) Will the communications cables from “Crockford Wing” and West Wing” terminate in the IT Room 3.02?
Response 5a):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing.

Response 5b):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing 

Response 5c):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing

Response 5d):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing. All IT cables will terminate in patch panels in this room.

Question 6:  	Missing Specifications - The following are listed but missing in the specification provided: 06 61 16 Solid Surfacing Fabrication, 06 90 00 General Installations, 07 26 16 Under slab Vapour Retarder, 07 81 16 Cementitious Fire Protection, 07 84 00 - Firestopping and Smoke Seals, 07 92 00 Joint Sealants, 08 11 13 Hollow Metal Doors and Frames, 08 14 23 Plastic Laminate Faced Wood Doors, 08 31 13 Access Doors and Frames, 08 42 43 Intensive Care Unit Entrances.
Response 6:  	All specification sections listed above were included in the tender documents. However, please note the first two digits in section 08 14 23 Plastic Laminate Faced Wood Doors was incorrectly labelled as “18”. This will be revised.  

Question 7:  	08 81 00 - The specifications list specification 08 81 00 and not 08 80 00, please confirm the correct specification has been provided.
Response 7:   Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 8:  	In Building Storage - Is there an onsite storage area on a different floor that is easily accessible by elevator?
Response 8:  	No There is no storage available on site.

Question 9:  	Laydown Area - Has a designated contractor laydown area for Site Trailers, etc. been identified?
Response 9:  	Refer to drawing A-001G

Question 10:  	On- Floor Deliveries - Please confirm the hours during which materials can be delivered to the floor
Response 10:  Best times are Sundays between, 12:01am – 3:59pm

Question 11:  	Access - Please confirm where entry platforms from the exterior onto the second level can be located
Response 11:   Refer to Architectural Addendum 1; drawing A-001G, A-101 A-110G

Question 12:  	Permits - Section 4.31 states, Bidders are to obtain all permits, licenses and approvals, do these including Building and Demolition Permits?
Response 12:  SHN will obtain Building Permit, HVAC permit and Plumbing Permit

Question 13:  	Missing Report - Please provide a copy of "Revised Asbestos Reassessment, The Scarborough and Rouge Hospital”, dated January 8, 2019
Response 13:  This has been attached to this Addendum No. 5.
Question 14:  	Maintenance Bond - Section 01 33 00 1.4.1.2 refers to a Maintenance Bond, as this was not listed as one of the Bid Documents, please confirm whether this is required
Response 14:  A maintenance bond is not required for this RFT.

Question 15:  	Hosting and Dust Screens - Please provide the specification for section 01 56 00. Hosting and Dust Screens
Response 15:  Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 16:  	Corner Guards - Please confirm the locations for the CG-1 and CG-2 or clarify if Corner Guards are required at all corners. Reference: A-160G
Response 16:  Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 17:  	FF&E lists- Please clarify whether the items listed in the FF&E schedules are to be supplied and installed by the Contractor or by Owner. If by Contractor please indicate which are Owner supplied/Contractor Installed and which are Contractor Supplied and Installed. For example, ICDIS-1, HRC. Reference: FE&E BOQ, FF&ERxR and FF&E UDR
Response 17: Refer to Architectural Addendum 1; updated Bill of Quantities document indicates which parties are responsible for the supply of items (“In Contract” by GC, “Not in Contract” by others), and which party is responsible for installation.  

Question 18:  	Structural Steel- Please provide the dimensions for the steel base plates shown on the new elevated floor.  A-403G detail 6. Reference: A-403G detail 6.
Response 18:  Contractor to coordinate with sub suitable size and gauge. Subject to submittal review.
Question 19:  	Steel - Please provide the dimensions for the base plates shown on drawing A-500G. Detail 5.  Reference: A-500G. Detail 5.
Response 19:   Contractor to coordinate with sub suitable size and gauge. Subject to submittal review.

Question 20:  	Aluminum Sloped Transition Strip - Please provide a specification. Reference: A-150G.
Response 20:  Delete term ‘sloped’.  Refer to Specifications Section 09 67 23 2.4.3 Divider Strips and same section 3.3.5.

Question 21:  	Paint on railing - Please provide the paint specification for doors and railings.
Response 21:  Handrails (guard rail post and top/mid rails) as shown on drawing A-403G are to be stainless steel. Discrepancies to be revised on drawing.

Question 22:  	Concrete Unit Masonry - Please confirm the location(s) for 04 22 00 Concrete Unit Masonry.  Reference: 04 22 00.
Response 22:  Refer to drawing A-110G Demolition Note D08

Question 23:  	Concrete Finishing - Please confirm the location(s) for 03 35 00 Concrete Finishing. Reference: 03 35 00.
Response 23:  Specification included to be read in conjunction with other specification sections related to but not limited to floor finishes, floor material preparation and materials. 

Question 24:  	Equipment supports - Please specify the hospital equipment backing and supports.
Response 24:  Refer to interior elevations. All wall mounted equipment requires appropriate backing as per architectural specifications.

Question 25:  	Glass Type - Please clarify if the assembly of the interior windows screens SC2 and SC1 are the same. If not please provide the specification. Reference: A-131G.
Response 25:   Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 26:  	Architectural Woodwork - Please clarify if the architectural woodwork scope indicated in section 06 40 00 is included in the contract. In addition, please provide millwork / casework schedule, details, and drawings. Reference: 06 40 00.
Response 26:   Refer Architectural Addendum 1; A-511G **review casework locations

Question 27:  	Specification - W1 - What is the specification for Window Type W1? Reference: 2/A-300G.
Response 27:  Refer to specification section 05 51 13 Aluminum Windows

Question 28:  	Existing Soffit Material - Crawl Space - What is the existing material? Reference: 3/A-131G.
Response 28:  1/2” thk painted dense board on metal frame.  GP Dens Armour Plus observed

Question 29:  	Ceiling Expansion Joint Cover - Please provide a specification. Reference: A-141G.
Response 29:   Refer to Section 09 29 00 – Gypsum Board new paragraph 2.2.26, part of this addendum

Question 30:  	New Elevated Floor - Please provide details indicating extent of new elevated floor, column dimensions/properties. Reference: A-403G details 2, 5 & 6.
Response 30:  See drawing A-131G; refer to Storage areas 2.720A & 2.720B

Question 31:  	IPAC Requirements - Which categories Type and Group are required?
Response 31:  TYPE D Group 3

Question 32:  	Deliveries and Removal of Materials - Work Restrictions 01 14 00 1.4.3 indicates Saturday 9.00 pm to Sunday 7.00 am as the window. During the site visit it was stated that this can occur during the week from 6 pm to 8 am?  please confirm which is correct?
Response 32:  Deliveries and material removal best times are Sundays between, 12:01am – 3:59pm.

Question 33:  	Level 2 Access - Removal of a window in the Shell Space as a means of delivering materials during phases 1&2 of construction was mentioned during the site. Please confirm this is acceptable.
Response 33:  Yes, this is acceptabele

Question 34:  	Off Hours - What activities can be conducted during the hours Saturday 1 am to 3 pm?
Response 34:  Times are Sundays between, 12:01am – 3:59pm

Question 35:  	Level 2 Access - Removal of a window as a means of delivering materials during phase 3 of construction was mentioned during the site. Please confirm this is acceptable.

Response 35: Removal of window during phase 1& 2 is acceptable.
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